

# RE: MOF Lending OIC- IESO Credit Facility

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 19 Jun 2017 12:53:01 -0400

---

Let's hope so!

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Sent:** June 19, 2017 11:26 AM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: MOF Lending OIC- IESO Credit Facility

Shell of a note that requires work. But it could be done relatively quickly I think

Tim Hindmarch-Watson  
416-325-4618

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** June-19-17 11:24 AM  
**To:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: MOF Lending OIC- IESO Credit Facility

Thanks! And Gen has a separate note on the OIC for LRC, correct?

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Sent:** June 19, 2017 11:24 AM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** FW: MOF Lending OIC- IESO Credit Facility

FYI. Will let you know when they confirm one way or another. I will hold off talking to Lucia for now.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson  
416-325-4618

---

**From:** Skubel, Chris (TBS)  
**Sent:** June-19-17 10:33 AM  
**To:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)  
**Cc:** Strang, James (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: MOF Lending OIC- IESO Credit Facility

Hi Tim – Our understanding is the MOF OIC does not need to track to TB/MBC and only requires Minister of Finance approval.

We are doubling check our understanding with TBS legal and will get back once we hear back.

Thanks,

Chris

---

**From:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Sent:** June-19-17 10:10 AM  
**To:** Skubel, Chris (TBS); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)  
**Subject:** MOF Lending OIC- IESO Credit Facility  
**Importance:** High

Hi Chris and Afshin:

Quick question for you, is it your expectation that the MOF OIC to enable the increased lending to the OFA to in turn enable the IESO credit facility will come to TB/MBC prior to Cabinet? The answer will impact the tracking of the item as the Energy regs are no longer tracking to LRC but direct to Cabinet given the timing of the TB/MBC meeting between LRC and Cabinet.

The item had been bundled with the energy regs, but if it will still track to LRC we will need to split out the item, which will need to happen ASAP.

Thanks!

**Tim Hindmarch-Watson**  
Policy Advisor  
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy  
Policy and Delivery Division  
Cabinet Office  
416-325-4618